

Candidate for Secretary/Treasurer

Jack Paul Krichen
Capella University, Minneapolis, MN USA

BIOGRAPHY

Academic Background:

Ph.D., Capella University, 2007, Education.

Professional Experience:

Faculty Chair - School of Business and Tech, Capella University, Minneapolis, MN, 2005 – 2009;

Faculty Director, Capella University, Minneapolis, MN, 2001 – 2005;

Principal Consultant, Syntegra, Arden Hills, MN, 1999 – 2001.

Professional Interest:

IT Education; Software Engineering; Distance Education.

ACM Activities:

General Chair, 2006 SIGITE conference, 2005 – 2006.

STATEMENT

I have actively supported SIGITE from its inception through work on the curriculum committee, participation in conferences and leading the 2006 conference as the general chair in Minneapolis, 2006. SIGITE provides an excellent forum to extend knowledge and share experience in enhancing IT education. It also provides an effective forum to incorporate the viewpoints of department chairs in the direction of IT and IT education. As the secretary/treasurer, I will be able to foster these goals and support the greater objectives of SIGITE.